From: "Ernie Tong" LC Paper No. CB(2)389/08-09(04)

To: <panel_s@legco.gov.hk>
cc:

Date: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 01:34AM
Subject: Suggestions to help Hong Kong People out of Thailand

Dear Legislative Counseller,

Being one of the stranded travellers who managed to save myself from the seizure of airports, please
take IMMEDIATE actions suggested below to get Hong Kong people out of Thailand:

1. check Hong Kong immigration department for departure record and check Thailand immigration
department for landing record;

2. check airlines for departure record;
3. proactively call all hotels in Thailand to counter-check any remaining visitors from Hong Kong;
4. secure enough chartered flights to Hong Kong;

5. find secured places in major areas, such as Bangkok, Phuket and Pattaya to centralise all Hong
Kong visitors and proactively inform Hong Kong visitors the gathering places and departure dates;

6. request Thailand Immigration Department and Airlines personnel to perform check-in in the
gathering places; and

7. escort them to the airport and aboard the plane directly in order to avoid the chaotic situation
in the temporary airports.

Should you need any clarification, please do not hestiate to contact me at

Yours sincerely,
Ernie Tong



